WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

BOARD ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant
RE: Responses from Members of Boards/Commissions on Consideration
of a Reappointment
DATE: December 15, 2022

Below are the responses of all the members of the various Boards/Commissions.

CONSERVATION BOARD

Aaron Gehling, 4 Lakeview Lane, Salix, IA 51052 No Response

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT BOARD OF HEALTH

YES George Boykin, 2737 Lemon, Sioux City, 1A 51106
YES Diane Prieksat, 801 — 5" Street, Sioux City, IA 51102

COMMISSION TO ASSESS DAMAGES

Category A - Owner/operators of Agricultural Property:
YES Leo Jochum 1691 —250™ Salix, 1A 51052

Category B - Owners of City Property:
YES Bob Batcheller, PO Box 3311, Sioux City, IA 51102
YES Ruth A. Groth, 305 North Cauley Ave, Anthon, IA 51004

Category C - Licensed Real Estate Salesman or Real Estate Broker:

YES Colleen R. Baker, 3422 Jackson Street, Sioux City, lowa 51104
NO Anita Small, 4629 — 46" Street, Sioux City, IA 51108
YES ToriJackson, 4601 S. Ridge Road, Sioux City, IA 51106
YES Rachel Raak Law, 1407 Megan’s Way, Correctionville, IA 51016
Rachel Raak Law turned in an application on December 14, 2022 (Attached)

BRDAPPT2.doc




